
Dear Mr Mitchell
 
I refer to your request for information dated the  26
January 2024.                                 
 
Information Requested:
 
Can you please supply the following information:-
1) Can we have the record of noise complaints made to west Suffolk
BC made by residents of homes surrounding the play equipment in
the noted area, from the earliest date that noise complaints records
began in the district 
2) can we have a record of all ASBOs emanating from the
immediate area of the play equipment in the noted area
 
Response:
 

1. Noise complaints emanating from play equipment,
land off Burton End: 0

2. ASBOs emanating from the immediate area of play
equipment, land off Burton End: 0

 
If you are unhappy with this response, you may request an
internal review of this matter via the Council’s corporate
complaints procedure. 
 
If, after an internal review, you are still unhappy with the
decision, you have a right of appeal to the Information
Commissioner’s Office (ICO).  Details below:
 

https://ico.org.uk/foicomplaints
or call their helpline on 0303 123 1113 

 
Kind regards
 

Emma Forsberg MCIEH CEnvH
Private Sector Housing & Environmental Health Manager
Regulatory Services
Direct dial:  01638 719388
Email:  emma.forsberg@westsuffolk.gov.uk
www.westsuffolk.gov.uk
West Suffolk Council
#TeamWestSuffolk



You don't often get email from paul@paulmitchellarchitect.co.uk. Learn why this is
important

 
From: Paul Mitchell <paul@paulmitchellarchitect.co.uk> 
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 3:18 PM
To: foi <foi@westsuffolk.gov.uk>
Cc: Cobbold, Savannah <savannah.cobbold@westsuffolk.gov.uk>;
Beighton, Dave <dave.beighton@westsuffolk.gov.uk>; Mark Simpkin
<marksimpkin1234@gmail.com>
Subject: FoI request: Recreation area between Burton End & York
Road Haverhill
 

[THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL]

FoI request
26 Jan 2024
 
 
Can you please supply the following information:-
1) Can we have the record of noise complaints made to west Suffolk
BC made by residents of homes surrounding the play equipment in
the noted area, from the earliest date that noise complaints records
began in the district 
2) can we have a record of all ASBOs emanating from the
immediate area of the play equipment in the noted area
3) l am content with a reply by email
4) site plan of play area in question 

#TeamWestSuffolk

West Suffolk Council supports our staff to work flexibly and we respect the fact that you
may also be working at different times to suit you and your organisation's needs. Please do
not action or respond to this message outside of your own working hours.

Report, pay and apply online 24 hours a day
Find my nearest for information about your area

West Suffolk Council is the Data Controller of the information you are providing. Any
personal information shared by email will be processed, protected and disposed of in
accordance with the General Data Protection Regulations and Data Protection Act 2018. In
some circumstances we may need to disclose your personal details to a third party so that
they can provide a service you have requested, fulfil a request for information or because
we have a legal requirement to do so. Any information about you that we pass to a third
party will be held securely by that party. For more information on how we do this and your
rights in regards to your personal information and how to access it, visit our website: How
we use your information
 



Best
Paul Mitchell RIBA Dip. Arch. (Hons)
chartered architect
Paul Mitchell & Co
Saling House, Woods Close
Sturmer, Essex CB9 7ZH
 
07801 866188
www.paulmitchellarchitect.co.uk
 

25May2018 GDPR
Paul Mitchell & Co policy is to hold the minimum of client data
possible.
If you need further information,
email paul@paulmitchellarchitect.co.U.K. with gdpr in the subject
line
 

Link to Paul Mitchell art on Artfinder
https://www.artfinder.com/artist/paul-mitchell-9d7
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email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be
advised that you have received this email in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error please contact the
Sender. This footnote confirms that this email message has been
swept for the presence of computer viruses and content security
threats. WARNING: Although the Council has taken reasonable
precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this email, the
Council cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising
from the use of this email or attachments.
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